

ryanconnaughton.com W linkedin.com/in/ryanconnaughton in

Snapshot



Stack











Intro

Having developed a broad skillset over the last decade, I'm able to help achieve business goals using an array of methods and processes be that as a doer, advisor, follower or leader.

I'm a problem solver and energy giver by nature, able to seamlessly integrate into teams of all shapes and sizes.

Keen to get stuck into my next challenge alongside cool people doing cool things.

Let's chat?

Timeline







find my past:





20 years of age

32 😳

Education

General Assembly (1)

UX Design Immersive 2015 - 2016

St.Helens College

Media & Multimedia

2006 - 2008

Rainford High Technology College

8 GCESE's 2001 - 2006

Awards

BIMA Awards 2019 - 1st*

'Best Website & Apps Over £70k' Scope

Recent Experience

Software Engineer

www.tertle.io 2021 - 2022

UX Consultant

Stint

2021 - 2022

UX Lead

Atkins

2020 - 2021

Service Designer

Diageo 2019 - 2020

Lead UX & User Researcher*

Scope 2018

ATKINS

DIAGEO

SCOPE